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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE

SUITE E4645, PERIMETER PARK
2510 MT. MORIAtI ROAD

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38115-1520
PHONE (901) 368-7939 STATEWIDEl1-888-91-8332 FAX (901) 368-7979

November 19, 2007

Mr. Michael Dobbs
BRAC Environmcntal Coordinator
Defense Distribution Center (Memphis)
2163 Airways Blvd., Bldg. 144
Memphis, TN 38114

Subject: Request for Extension in Dunn Field
Off-Depot Remedial Design
Defense Depot Memphis, Tennessee
TDoR ID # 79-736

Dear Mr. Dobbs,

TDoR has received and reviewed the Request for Extension regarding the Dunn Field
Off-Depot Remedial Design, and approves the request for an extension of 182 days
(November 17, 2007 to May 17. 2008) to complete the Dunn Field Off-Depot Remedial
Design document. If there questions, concerns, or comments please call me at (901) 368-
79 10 or e-mail me at iamicwuodcs(a state.tn.us

Sincerely,

Geologist-Project Manager
Division of Remediation
Memphis Environmental Field Office

cc: David Nelson (CH2M HILL)
Thomas C. Holmes (e 2m)
John Miller (Noblis)
TDoR NCO: file 79-736
TDoR MEFO: file 79-736
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